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_

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Large Minerals - will accept any reasonable offers

| am preparing to return to New York City after five months away in Maine. | need to reduce the
volume of minerals in my inventory so that all will fit in my car.

My Weekly Mineral Update features my largest mineral specimens. | will accept any
reasonable offer for these large minerals. Make me an offer!

Please, | need your help!
The more you offer to buy, the more willing | will be to deeply discount off of retail prices.
Please consider making an offer. | am desperate. My car is going to be overflowing. Please.

Email offers to jhbnyc@aol.com or j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

The minerals available for this offer are online at:
Weekly Mineral Update

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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